
 
  

 

    

    

    
           
           
          
           
           
 

  

  

 

 
 

    
 

      
            

    
         

         
 

     
 

 
 

 
 

  
   

  
  

 
    

 

 

  

 

  

Statewide Email 

DATE SENT: August 23, 2021 

FROM: Henry Mack, Chancellor, Division of Career and Adult Education 

TO: School District Superintendents 
Florida College System Workforce Administrators 
Florida College System Presidents 
District Career and Technical Education Directors 
District Technical College Directors 
Florida College System Adult Education Directors 

Via: Chancellor2@fldoe.org 

SUBJECT: Apply Now: Get There Faster WIOA Competitive Grants 

Colleagues, 

Please see the following announcement from CareerSource Florida. 

While these monies are made available to local workforce development boards (LWDB), acting 
at the lead agency, it is expected the LWDBs partner with area Florida College System 
institutions, district postsecondary technical centers/colleges, and or school districts in their 
application. In particular, we are interested in applications that target adult learners, veterans, 
and at risk Floridians. Please reach out to your local board as soon as possible. 

As always, contact me should you have any questions. 

Best, 

Henry 

From: CareerSource Florida <info+careersourceflorida.com@ccsend.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 2:36 PM 
To: Kelly, Alex <Alex.Kelly@eog.myflorida.com> 
Subject: Apply Now: Get There Faster WIOA Competitive Grants 

Applications due by Sept. 20 

www.fldoe.org 
325 W. Gaines Street  |  Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400 |  850-245-0505 

mailto:Chancellor2@fldoe.org
mailto:info+careersourceflorida.com@ccsend.com
mailto:Alex.Kelly@eog.myflorida.com
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001S9B_PKkS3U42_eTo5DJr_FKPz4z0aVJygFAynakerYxnt-bLkSEod29FuVn3c-o7xP3WYSmGGUEjSs-afeYPzwRBuZpej3tRn1vixzGjxG1dXc0o6_5hn_yYPnqO3j4SZif9JQZM0vnnEk1jA-bAcciygQaVf5k1%26c%3DwadH59HZ8txZCAjW1aV5pDnwa2A_XPk7YlSYdhH4H1sISPMsxA9fEQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DdA5QCOw3CeY4Mvx55IQPY84jpgiw0Eb_Xz0hw6QEFdkYTS3_E_K3nA%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7Chenry.mack%40fldoe.org%7C8fa55c106ce04c45194808d9640ba4c7%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637650823600323369%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=nBTgZ1BxFtTvASajZ6RVR36h2ldR5g4kYwS0SQsBSVM%3D&reserved=0
http://www.fldoe.org


 
 

  

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

  
   

  
  

 
   

  
 

   
   

  
  

 
  

 
 

    
    
     

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

  

 

Get There Faster 
WIOA Competitive Grants 

Dear Local Workforce Development Board Leaders, 

Under the leadership of Governor Ron DeSantis, the CareerSource Florida 
Board of Directors has allocated funds to support initiatives that close 
achievement and attainment gaps for Floridians. These grants will build on 
evidence-based practices to serve job seekers facing barriers to employment, 
promote strategic and cross-sector partnerships and ensure Floridians are 
equipped to enter in-demand occupations and career pathways in key industry 
sectors. 

As Florida’s workforce system improves alignment and bolsters outcomes 
through stronger collaboration and a more efficient use of resources across the 
broader talent development ecosystem, these grants will help propel economic 
growth and strengthen families and communities by supporting an inclusive 
recovery. 

Funds are available for grant awards focused on the following specific 
opportunity groups: 

 Veterans and Military Spouses (up to $7 million available) 
 Low-Income Returning Adult Learners (up to $5 million available) 
 At-Risk Floridians (up to $5 million available) 

More information about this opportunity is available here. Click the button below 
to submit an application. 

Grant applications are due by 5 p.m. ET, Sept. 20, 2021. 

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001S9B_PKkS3U42_eTo5DJr_FKPz4z0aVJygFAynakerYxnt-bLkSEod2dzA6ncppZPsuwIPK5toqYc5kRX3i9Clqo2kS54GgSLXymoHt-CSPQOsDHl449gGWqCizm1IDN-dvGknvJDRe0OUqBloMAZ24O8ad3W8GJZn_sqqU1-3Rc1n3GJOsPannXn_nGHOlUEhiq2X_Bwl9sET6Cj8nWFsylIuhc53u2E5W0SWNSE4eMakcApwQFPKw%3D%3D%26c%3DwadH59HZ8txZCAjW1aV5pDnwa2A_XPk7YlSYdhH4H1sISPMsxA9fEQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DdA5QCOw3CeY4Mvx55IQPY84jpgiw0Eb_Xz0hw6QEFdkYTS3_E_K3nA%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7Chenry.mack%40fldoe.org%7C8fa55c106ce04c45194808d9640ba4c7%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637650823600333323%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=xELWhMxrnj7Y6dTNbizDgwkPqvpZv7k0wbiyYHSipvk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001S9B_PKkS3U42_eTo5DJr_FKPz4z0aVJygFAynakerYxnt-bLkSEod2dzA6ncppZPlyp-UCbamMnPqwspp5NByEsfSR4njLxYThUbKSydsajxxxPcJ13YUNgot9rKN5Yz78nPJQvyTweLtpX35TRap75PFhD5cM6YGycMl5E50YE%3D%26c%3DwadH59HZ8txZCAjW1aV5pDnwa2A_XPk7YlSYdhH4H1sISPMsxA9fEQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DdA5QCOw3CeY4Mvx55IQPY84jpgiw0Eb_Xz0hw6QEFdkYTS3_E_K3nA%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7Chenry.mack%40fldoe.org%7C8fa55c106ce04c45194808d9640ba4c7%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637650823600333323%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=j7%2F8yNN98xcxIpqgPJQBw3SQZANG82LhUHy%2BPZgxXD4%3D&reserved=0


For questions about this opportunity or the submission process, please contact 
contracts@careersourceflorida.com. 

Solutions that work for you. | careersourceflorida.com 

CareerSource Florida | PO Box 13179, Tallahassee, FL 32317 

Unsubscribe alex.kelly@eog.myflorida.com 

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice 

Sent by info@careersourceflorida.com powered by 

 
 

 

 

 

       
 

 

     

 

 
 

    

 

  

 

     

   

      

     
 

 
       

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

Try email marketing for free today! 

Please note that under Florida law correspondence sent to the Governor's Office, which is not 

confidential or exempt pursuant to chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is a public record made 

available upon request. 

mailto:contracts@careersourceflorida.com
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001S9B_PKkS3U42_eTo5DJr_FKPz4z0aVJygFAynakerYxnt-bLkSEod29FuVn3c-o7xP3WYSmGGUEjSs-afeYPzwRBuZpej3tRn1vixzGjxG1dXc0o6_5hn_yYPnqO3j4SZif9JQZM0vnnEk1jA-bAcciygQaVf5k1%26c%3DwadH59HZ8txZCAjW1aV5pDnwa2A_XPk7YlSYdhH4H1sISPMsxA9fEQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DdA5QCOw3CeY4Mvx55IQPY84jpgiw0Eb_Xz0hw6QEFdkYTS3_E_K3nA%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7Chenry.mack%40fldoe.org%7C8fa55c106ce04c45194808d9640ba4c7%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637650823600343282%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=dNK5UO94fdsr3B9plXBSvLJYfX8EutKFuR2l8VpEhqo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001S9B_PKkS3U42_eTo5DJr_FKPz4z0aVJygFAynakerYxnt-bLkSEod8pVsPU0RGdgpeo7RWdCWXMvr5Dx063UE6yvrEN3mf-CH96t8n2571Dni1sHrQcfLSzGqbXxrGWUeLC3S60RrelXkAcZHNoVTEsZRU545xZSRNs2TkWWgst68B0PKnhN-Q%3D%3D%26c%3DwadH59HZ8txZCAjW1aV5pDnwa2A_XPk7YlSYdhH4H1sISPMsxA9fEQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DdA5QCOw3CeY4Mvx55IQPY84jpgiw0Eb_Xz0hw6QEFdkYTS3_E_K3nA%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7Chenry.mack%40fldoe.org%7C8fa55c106ce04c45194808d9640ba4c7%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637650823600343282%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=35Up7vTpf3LISulXQIca77E8JU48jIsEji61NuANano%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001S9B_PKkS3U42_eTo5DJr_FKPz4z0aVJygFAynakerYxnt-bLkSEod8pVsPU0RGdgpeo7RWdCWXMvr5Dx063UE6yvrEN3mf-CH96t8n2571Dni1sHrQcfLSzGqbXxrGWUeLC3S60RrelXkAcZHNoVTEsZRU545xZSRNs2TkWWgst68B0PKnhN-Q%3D%3D%26c%3DwadH59HZ8txZCAjW1aV5pDnwa2A_XPk7YlSYdhH4H1sISPMsxA9fEQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DdA5QCOw3CeY4Mvx55IQPY84jpgiw0Eb_Xz0hw6QEFdkYTS3_E_K3nA%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7Chenry.mack%40fldoe.org%7C8fa55c106ce04c45194808d9640ba4c7%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637650823600343282%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=35Up7vTpf3LISulXQIca77E8JU48jIsEji61NuANano%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fr20.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001S9B_PKkS3U42_eTo5DJr_FKPz4z0aVJygFAynakerYxnt-bLkSEod6rZg71DDkn1EtYFRe8geqZ66ezMAafaGP5QpSgXRdQyGeGGFYniqZTrFHjiQhhqjvxLS8Wa0FbNKL4Dau7KZbvf5O5lUkn2_DUBZg5wCmmrcTdqYK4p_eRZzjAoxAfSw3dh0jJrqxmS%26c%3DwadH59HZ8txZCAjW1aV5pDnwa2A_XPk7YlSYdhH4H1sISPMsxA9fEQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DdA5QCOw3CeY4Mvx55IQPY84jpgiw0Eb_Xz0hw6QEFdkYTS3_E_K3nA%3D%3D&data=04%7C01%7Chenry.mack%40fldoe.org%7C8fa55c106ce04c45194808d9640ba4c7%7C63bf107bcb6f41738c1c1406bb5cb794%7C0%7C0%7C637650823600353243%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=T7sHqitUsTWOPEnhUx1oYkmfIJU3yXrk8ydyeRaiQpw%3D&reserved=0
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